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DATE QUESTION ANSWER

1.2.2019 1. APPLICANT asks for clarification about the nature of the 

signature required on each page of the document: should it be 

manual ink signature or electronical signature is acceptable. 

Can the Constracting Entity specify if the Participation Cover 

Letter and the JV Agreement can be signed electronically.

1. It could be manual or electronical signature, both are 

acceptable also for the cover letter and JV Agreement. 

2. Can the Contracting Entity specify what financial indicator is 

required in point 4.3 a) of the Tender documentation? Is 

candidate´s creditworthiness? Can the Contracting Authority 

use the Czech terminology to name a given financial indicator?

2. Requirement in the point 4.3 a) relates to the 

company creditworhiness. NET4GAS recognizes five 

independent agencies which can be used by the 

suppliers – Dun & Bradstreet (failure score 50 or 

higher criterium), CreditReform (rating 250 or better), 

S&P and Fitch ratings (BBB- or better) or Moody’s 

(Baa2 or better). 

3. "APPLICANT asks for clarification about the period of time 

the minimum turnover of EUR 200 million is applicable to: 

is it minimum EUR 200 million per year or minimum EUR 200 

million for the total of the last three years? "

3. It is miminum EUR 200 million for the total of the last 

three years. 

4. "APPLICANT understands that it is expected to submit the  "" 

Žádost o prověření odborné způsobilosti a vydání oprávnění 

pro zahraniční subjekty ze států EU"" forms fully filled: one for 

gas equipment and another one for electricity equipment. 

Please, confirm these two documents duly completed and 

signed are sufficiant or the APPLICANT needs to obtain a 

specific authorization from Czec Republic authorities at this 

preliminary stage of the bidding process (Application). "

4. The Foreing Applicant shall prove technical 

qualification requirement according to point 4.4(b)(v) of 

the Tender Documentation by complete filled in and 

confirmed/signed application (www.ticr.eu). The 

authorization itself shall be submitted at the latest 

before the activity commenced (not at this stage of the 

tender).

5. The Contracting Authority requires a license for the 

manufacture, installation, repair, inspection and testing of 

selected gas and electrical equipment issued by ITI in 

accordance with Act No.174 / 1968 (we consider that the 

Contracting Authority wrongly mentions the 1986 Act). Licenses 

and certificates of this capability do not include the word 

"manufacture", but the Authorization and Certificate of 

Assembly, Repair, Revision and Examination are included and 

this condition of the Contracting Authority should therefore be 

met in its entirety. Will the contracting authority consider the 

condition to be fulfilled in its entirety?

5. Yes, it is the Act No. 174/1968 Coll., as amended. 

The Contracting Entity require "Authorization and 

Certificate of Assembly, Repair, Revision and 

Examination“. Yes, the title do not include the word 

"manufacture". 

6. The Contracting Entity is requiring to obtain all necessary 

permits from the potential contractor. Please, specify what 

permission you are referring to.

6. Please see Annex 1 of Contract Agreement -  

EMPLOYER’S REQUIREMENTS - file "General 

technical requirements“ Chapter 2.15 - Permitting. 

7. It is Bidder opinion that itmes i) and ii) should be developped 

during the Tender phase upon prparation of a detiled execution 

plan and schedule of activites. Any information given before 

would not be supported by a proper analysis. Please confirm 

your acceptance.

7. These documents are required to be submited as 

part of the Application, however documents will not be 

part of assessment of the qualification and will not 

influence the decision which Applicant will be called to 

submit it´s preliminary tender bid. 
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